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From: Jeff Scott <jscott@atga.net.au>

Sent: Thursday, 26 May 2022 1:51 PM

To: s. 22(1)(a)(ii) ; Alison MacGregor

Cc: 5.22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: REQUEST CONTACT to discuss communication of international MRL's

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thanks s.22(1)(a)(i)
All good from me
Cheers

Jeff Scott

Jeff Scott Chief Executive Officer  Australian Table Grape Association Inc.
33 Madden Avenue MILDURA VIC. 3500
Phone: 035021 5718 Fax: 03 400 900 36 Mob: 0417 122 086 email: jscott@atga.net.au

This email is confidential, as are any files transmitted with it. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
disclose or use the information contained in it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately
by return email and delete the document and all attachments. Any views expressed in this message are those of the
individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of the Australian Table Grape
Association

From: s.22(1)(a)(ii) @awe.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 26 May 2022 1:20 PM

To: Jeff Scott <jscott@atga.net.au>; Alison MacGregor <AMacGregor@atga.net.au>

Cc: s.22(1)(a)(ii) @agriculture.gov.au>

Subject: RE: REQUEST CONTACT to discuss communication of international MRL's [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Thank you again for your time today. | found it really valuable and | hope you did too.

Can you please check and confirm my notes from the meeting and let me know of any changes?

S.47G(1)(b)

1
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S.47G(1)(b)

Kind regards

s.22(1)(a)(ii)

s.22(1)(a)(ii)

Assistant Director | Market Coordination and Strategy
Plant Systems and Strategies | Biosecurity Plant Division

From: Jeff Scott <jscott@atga.net.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 18 May 2022 11:13 AM

To:s.22(1)(a)(ii) @awe.gov.au>
Subject: RE: REQUEST CONTACT to discuss communication of international MRL's [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi 5.22(1)(a)(ii)

More than happy to catch up next week. Thursday in the morning is good for myself
Hope that works for yourself
Regards

Jeff Scott

Jeff Scott Chief Executive Officer  Australian Table Grape Association Inc.
33 Madden Avenue MILDURA VIC. 3500
Phone: 035021 5718 Fax: 03 400 900 36 Mob: 0417 122 086 email: jscott@atga.net.au

From: s.22(1)(a)(ii) @awe.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 18 May 2022 9:46 AM
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To: Jeff Scott <jscott@atga.net.au>; Alison MacGregor <AMacGregor@atga.net.au>
Cc: s.22(1)(a)(ii) @agriculture.gov.au>
Subject: REQUEST CONTACT to discuss communication of international MRL's [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hello

| work in the Plant Division Market Coordination and Strategy team under Peter Creaser. My main focus is
supporting food safety or other non-phytosanitary matters to support plant exports.

Since 2018, our Division has funded the position in the NRS that provides support and communication to the
horticulture industry on changes to importing country Maximum Residue Limits (MRL’s). This service is provided at
no cost to industries who do not currently participate in a National Residue Survey Plant Product Residue
Monitoring Program.

Noting we are 4 years on from commencing this free service, we are keen to understand and review how the
emailed advice is used and disseminated to the horticulture industry.

Can you please confirm you are OK for me to arrange 30 minutes in the next week or two to have a discussion either
via Teams Meeting or phone? | will send through a meeting request.

The scope of the discussion will include:
- Is the email address still the most current/relevant for your industry?
- How are these emails reviewed and communicated to your industry?
- Any other comments or questions about the email service?

| hope to hear from you soon.

Kind regards
s.22(1)(a)(ii)

s.22(1)(a)(ii)

Assistant Director | Market Coordination and Strategy | s.22(1)(a)(ii)
Plant Systems and Strategies | Biosecurity Plant Division

Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment

awe.gov.au

The department acknowledges the traditional custodians of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land,
sea and community. We pay our respects to traditional custodians, their cultures and elders past and present.

—————— IMPORTANT - This email and any attachments have been issued by the Australian Government Department of
Agriculture, Water and the Environment. The material transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and
may contain confidential, legally privileged, copyright or personal information. You should not copy, use or disclose
it without authorisation from the Department. It is your responsibility to check any attachments for viruses and
defects before opening or forwarding them. If you are not an intended recipient, please contact the sender of this
email at once by return email and then delete both messages. Unintended recipients must not copy, use, disclose,
rely on or publish this email or attachments. The Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment is not liable
for any loss or damage resulting from unauthorised use or dissemination of, or any reliance on, this email or
attachments. If you have received this e-mail as part of a valid mailing list and no longer want to receive a message
such as this one, advise the sender by return e-mail accordingly. This notice should not be deleted or altered ------





